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wvags STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA - g%{ Page | Req.orP.O.No.
PURCHASING CONTINUATION SHEET £%4cisco -

. Spending Unit:
Vendor: /%&J %7/55&"5 %%%WEW o

Requisition No.: /45/477"! NTT O ‘7

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

| hereby acknowledge receipt of the following checked addendum(s) and have made
the necessary revisions fo my propcsal, plans and/or specifications, etc.

Addendum No.’s:
No. 1 @M
No. 2
No. 3
No. 4
No. 5

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of the addendum(s) is cause for

rejection of bids.

Signature

ooy Asgesns Ay

Company

7/ /ﬁ%

Dafe

Exhibit 10
Rev. 11/96




ABATNNTO7? Pricing Page - Region 1

ASBESTOS REMOVAL 8 DISPOSAL PRICING PAGE - REG[ON 1 - Kanawha County

Qty. inSq. Ft.

--';-'Asbestos Removal and Dlsposal

Pnce Per

| Square Foot -

'_Hbuﬂyﬁaéé

o Hours
Estlmate

ol

1,000.60

Removai & disposal of glue-down floor tile wuth
maskc

§ 3.75

505

/2D

$ S, 35000

1,000.00

Removal & disposal of boiler pipe insulation

§ A5.O0

“sTos| 69D

$ 28 200,80

1,000.00

Removal & disposal of asbestos siding

s /800

4505 | jop

$ /€,200.00

1,000.00

Removal & disposal of ceiling file

s (2.0

#S c_zs"’

/0D

842, 200.00

‘Mob/De-mob

Mobiiization / DelMobilization .~ =~ =

Firm Lump Sum Price. -

CTetal

This cost shall be used in any subsequent

contr_act for Reg_i_on _1 _ _

3

s 7%0.00

""" |_Grand Total

VENDOR / BIDDER INFORMATION
VENDOR: s 040 e 75 Jgﬁrfr&é}u?”@ S roe

Slgnature

Date

7

CONTRACT COORDINATOR INFORMATION

Name;

CiAEK Sioo €

Address;

Yo

Box 13354

Otsren, ol. F35<12—0354

Email Address:

Phone Number:

Y37~ CF0 622 2

Sipp EA E Apr.com

Note: Contract holders shall be required to pay prevailing wages for any county in which work is
being performed.

Note: The mobilization/demohbilization costs shall be firm and shail be used in any contract
awarded to bidder.

Revised 6/26/06



ABATNINTO7 Pricing Page - Region 2

NO Bip.

ASBESTOS REMOVAL & DISPOSA%. PR%CING PAGE REG%ON 2 Greenhner County

Pnce Per

Qty.inSq.Ft.| Asbestos Removal and Disposal =~ Square Foot

| Houry 'Rate'

HOUI‘S

Estlmate

o Total

Removal & disposal of glue-down floor tile with

1,000.00 mastic

1,000.00

$
Removal & disposal of boiler pipe insulation $
1,000.00 3

Removal & disposal of asbestos siding

_ 1,000.00 Removal&_disposal ofceilingtile L

MobiDe-mob Moblkzatlon ! De!Mobillzatlon

" |remiumpsumprics . |

This cost shall be used in any subsequent '

1 jcontract for Region 2 $

T | Crndtem [

VENDOR / BIDDER INFORMATION
VENDOR: /Jét.&;?p .%SES 785 /?5»473-’13\705’/\)7’ C s P

Signature:

Date:

2l

CONTRACT COORDINATOR INFORMATION

CiABK  Sippl

Po Box 1339
DAvron, ot~ FZ3- o394
Phone Number_ 3 7- 850 -¢22 2
Email Address; 5 :2p¢ £ <AE Ao <o

Name:
Address:

Note: Contract hoiders shall be required to pay prevailing wages for any county in which work is

being performed.

Note: The mobilization/demobilization costs shail be firm and shali be used in any contract

awarded to bidder.

Revised 6/26/06



ABATMNTO7 Pricing Page - Region 3

ASBESTOS REMOVAL & DISPOSAL PRICING PAGE - REGICN 3 - Harrison County

: 5nce5er o

:Hours

Qty -m'§'ciﬁ-'Ft- i Asbestos Removai and D:sposa! "] Square Foot Hourly Rate ‘Estimate | - T e
100000 2221;:!3!&&3;}0933 of glue-down floor tile wsth . 5 7 5-—— S5 05/ /260 $§! —<3.20
1,000.00 {Removal & disposal of boiler pipe insulation § < 800 YL O 4D $2% 000,00
1,000.00 _ {Removal & disposal of asbestos siding $ / 8.60 AL @f;——n % $/5 200.00

100000 _|Romovelg dsposaofcatingtle s 12.00 | 4505 | /0D _|s 12,0000

‘MobiDe-mob |Mobilization  De/Mobilization ook Firny L Sum Price 0] o s Total oo
This cost shall be used in any subsequent
$ 75’0 HO

1 contract for Region 3 $

VENDOR / BIDDER INFORMATION

VENDOR: %W& /%’35‘572?5/’7{?:4‘7}%#:&/7_@ /e

_ Date . 7”[/&@

Signhature: o

CONTRACT COORDINATOR INFORMATION

Name.  (eACK  S,ppes

Address_ 10 Bo% I 33‘?‘?(
DAYron, OH. 4A$<j/3— o39</

Phone Number, 937 - X550 -622 2
Email Address: S DDLECA E s L.com

Note: Contract holders shall be required to pay prevailing wages for any county in which work is
being performed.

Note: The mobilization/demobilization costs shall be firm and shall be used in any contract
awarded to bidder.

Revised 6/26/06



ABATMNTO7 Pricing Page - Region 4 /u 9 g (L

ASBESTOS REMOVAL & DISPOSAL PRICING PAGE - REGION 4 - Berkeley County

Qty. in Sq. Ft.[' . Asbestos Removal and Disposal .~ { ‘Square Foot /| Hourly Rate | ‘Estimate |- Total
Removal & disposal of giue-down floor tile with
1,000.00  imastic

1,000.00 jRemoval & disposal of boiler pipe insulation

1,000.00  [Removal & disposal of asbestos siding

$
$
$
uii

h e [ e

1,000.00 _ [Removal & disposal of ceiling tite

"Moh/De-mob {Mobilization 7 De/Mobifization - .- {FirmLumpSumPrice -] ..o o Total L

This cost shall be used in any subsequent
1 contract for Region 4 $ _ $

Coimarngorinsnnnn e ne ) Grand Total $

VENDOR / BIDDER INFORMATION

VENDOR: /000577 /%555735/%47’5/‘4{/\77" Co. /S
sooe CEAL [Tt o 7o

CONTRACT COORDINATOR INFORMATION

Name: (LA K SipDeE

Address: PO Box 133 7’?{

hrront, OH. 4513~ 6594
Phone Number: QT ~ FPO ~e 222,

Email Address,  S1DDLIECAE@ Ao .coiq

Note: Contract holders shall be required to pay prevailing wages for any county in which work is
being performed.

Note: The mobitization/demobilization costs shall be firm and shali be used in any contract
awarded to bidder.

Revised 6/26/06



